From: ARAIN, Asma Waheed [mailto:araina@who.int]

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 11:37 AM

To: muneer uddin; imran.ali@ctc.org.pk

Cc: Liaquat Noonari; NOONARI, Liaquat Ali

Subject: FW: Absence from Field & Leaves Without Information

Dear Munir,

This is second time same complaint regarding non-serious attitude and absence from field without
information has been observed from your side. During whole week you leave the UC around 1-2pm. On
Friday 15-March-19, you left the UC at 11.00am without information. On Saturday 16-Mar-19, you were
absent without information. Despite multiple calls from PEO & Area Coordination you have not
responded and send watsapp message around 10.30pm regarding absence from field and reason does
not seems genuine to me. In your watsapp message it is not mentioned who is ill among relatives. Today
you are again absent without leave.

Consider this as a last warning from our side. We need seriousness among staff rather than absentees
without information. If there is any genuine issue which hinders your performance discuss with us. We
are here to support you.

Regards
Dr. Asma Waheed
PEO North Karachi



